

From: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Bowman, Matthew \(Treasury\)](#); [Barton, John \(Treasury\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint loans
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2015 3:27:58 PM

Matt & John

I understand that the Flint loans will be restructured per the Governor's office. I am concerned about the impact this will have on the DWRF especially the capacity available in the fund to use for state match. Can you share the details of how the loans will be restructured such that the available capacity is not affected nor the loan repayments?

Sonya T. Butler, Chief
Revolving Loan Section
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan | Lansing, MI 48933
☎ 517.284.5401

